## REGULAR MEETING OF THE MILTON TOWNSHIP BOARD

May 12, 2020

A Regular Meeting of the Milton Township Board was held in the Board Room of the Milton Town Hall, 1492 N. Main Street, Wheaton, Illinois, on Tuesday, May 12, 2020, for the audit of town bills followed immediately by a business meeting.

Board Members Present: Supervisor O. Chris Heidorn - Clerk Gail P. Hinkle - Trustees Sal Falbo, Yadav Nathwani David Molitor and John Monino. Also Present: None.

The business meeting was called to order by Chairman Heidorn at 6:30 p.m. Mr. Nathwani led the Pledge of Allegiance. A quorum was present and acting, and due notice had been mailed in compliance with the Open Meetings Act.

Trustee Molitor moved, seconded by Trustee Nathwani, to approve the agenda as presented. The motion passed by voice vote.

Trustee Monino moved, seconded by Trustee Nathwani, that the minutes of the Regular Meeting on April 14, 2020, be approved as submitted. The motion passed by voice vote.

Having concluded their audit of the Township bills in the earlier segment of the meeting, Chairman Heidorn moved, seconded by Trustee Molitor that the bills having been audited be paid and charged to the proper accounts, and the certificates of accounts be filed by the Clerk for inspection by the inhabitants of the Township. Following discussion, the motion passed on the following roll-call vote: Trustees Falbo, Nathwani, Molitor, Monino and Chairman Heidorn. (5 Ayes), (0 Nays).

Public Forum – None.

Chairman's Report:

- COVID-19 Policies/procedures Chairman Heidorn has been active in supplying the Township employees, volunteers and the public with masks, gloves and sanitizers, due to the COVID-19 breakout. Currently the Milton Township Office is closed on Fridays. Discussion followed.
- General Assistance & Food Pantry Chairman Heidorn commented on the usage of the Food Pantry; the report for March totaled 170 individuals as compared to 406 individuals using the Food Pantry for the month of April. Many local citizens have donated to our Food Pantry. As of today, the Food Pantry bank balance totals \$65,097.00. Discussion followed.
- Audit 2020 Chairman Heidorn commented the Township is preparing for the upcoming Audit. Discussion followed.
- Miscellaneous/Other None.

Clerk Hinkle - No Report.

Seniors Committee - S.A.L.T. - Chairman Heidorn issued to the Board a brief update summary of the S.A.L.T. Committee

Cemeteries Authority – Chairman Heidorn gave a brief update of the Cemetery committee. The committee has hired Mr. Cole Helfrick to survey the Jewell Grove Cemetery. The Township has cancelled all cemetery events for this year. Discussion followed.

Citizen Corps/CERT – Chairman Heidorn issued to the Board a written report on CERT. The CERT classes will resume in 2021. Discussion followed.

Trustees – Trustee Falbo asked the question whether COD is covered by Clarke Mosquito Control. Mr. Heidorn confirmed the area is covered. Discussion followed. Trustee Molitor asked several questions regarding the Food Pantry. Discussion followed.

Unfinished Business - None.

New Business – None.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Monino moved, seconded by Trustee Molitor that the meeting stand adjourned. The motion carried by voice vote, and the meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m.

*Gail P. Hinkle*Gail P. Hinkle Township Clerk